

IDEAS! Meeting – 15 September 2016

Meeting called to order at 3:30 pm by President Zachary Almquist

Members present:

Dr. Hamner
Zachary Almquist
Stephanie Hoover
Kirsten Dillender
Nick Litterer
Kaleb Rorbakken
Di Ann Vulich

Open Business

- We need to order swag ASAP. Zachary is going to talk to Di Ann, who has all the information on what we decided on as of last meeting. T-shirts have already been ordered.
- We discussed what food and drink would be offered at the Murder Mystery event. We talked about mocktails and finger foods (cheese/crackers and fruit pizza) as convenient options. We proposed to spend \$150 for food and supplies for 20-40 people. Vote: 6 for, 0 against, motion approved.

New Business

- Kirsten proposed having the pre-Riot Lecture dinner at Legend's Corner in walking distance of the event. Dinner will be at 5:30. We estimated a \$200 budget assuming 20 people show up. Vote: 6 for, 0 against, motion approved. Zachary is working on a flyer.
- Prentzie will have a social media night for their play on 12/8/16, so we want to plan our event for this night. We can use the money saved on tickets for food for the event. Di Ann brought up going to The Olive Tree nearby for food. We want to order ahead Greek Packs, and anticipated budgeting \$250. Vote: 6 for, 0 against, motion approved.
- We addressed budget: if we spent the full amount of money for events planned this semester, then we would have \$1,034.30 left for Spring semester. We voted to approve this budget so far. Vote: 6 for, 0 against, motion approved.
- Nick gave his SGA report: GEMS is doing a workshop on disaster rebuilding on with a social at Village Inn, SHRM is doing a Human Resources Café, Psychology Club is doing a room at Gilda's Club and a stress event the last week of November, CSS did a debate watch party, SGA set up details for homecoming week.

- Kaleb brought up posting writing prompts on IDEAS Facebook, and we use judges and people can win swag items. We're putting this on the agenda for next meeting and we're going to figure out the concrete details at that time.

Meeting adjourned at 3:54 pm.

Minutes submitted by: Kirsten Dillender, secretary